BARRY GLASSMAN
HARFORD COUNTY EXECUTIVE

KAREN D. MYERS

BILLY BON[FACE DIRECTOR OF PROCUREMENT

DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATION

DEPARTMENT OF PROCUREMENT
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR BID NO. 16-137

Pre-Paid Legal Services

April 15, 2016

Ladies and Gentlemen:
The purpose of this addendum is to provide clarification(s) to all prospective proposers.

THE RFP DUE DATE HAS BEEN EXTENDED TO FRIDAY, APRIL 22, 2016; THE TIME REMAINS AT 5:00 P.M.

Question No. 1: How many eligible employees does Harord County employ?
Answer No. 1: 1,300
Question No. 2: Do you currently offer a legal plan?

If yes, who is the provider?
If yes, how many employees are currently participating in the plan?
If yes, are you able to provide the current premiums being offered?

Answer No. 2: United Legal Benefits
There are currently 18 enrolled
Cost is $19.50 per month

Sincerely,

Stacy Rappold. CTPS
Procurement Agent lll
Cc: Tiffany Stephens, Human Resources
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